
 

 
 
 
 
 
UST:SO06-00-CI02 
A.Y. 2022-2023 
 
 
TO: ORGANIZATION ADVISERS, SWDCs,  

CAMPUS MINISTRY AND SIMBAHAYAN 
  
FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 
 
SUBJECT: e-ReSERVe ORIENTATION FOR STUDENT ACTIVITY APPROVERS 
 
DATE:  2 AUGUST 2022 
 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

We are pleased to announced that the newly improved and redesigned e-ReSERVe 

(Electronic Reservation of Scheduled Events and Reservation of Venue) system is fully 
operational this Academic Year 2022-2023. 
 
In line with its new features and enhanced student activity approval, we, in collaboration 
with Office of Student Affairs (OSA) and Office of the Assistant to the Rector for Information and 
Communications Technology (ICT), are inviting you to a virtual orientation, on 5 August 2022 
at 2:00 p.m. Kindly refer to the meeting link below: 
 

https://ust-edu-
ph.zoom.us/j/87297421966?pwd=WFJzVzNMZElSY3gwcXhxZXFiTkY1dz09 

 
Meeting ID: 872 9742 1966 

Passcode: 996841 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
FR. LOUIE R. CORONEL. O.P. 
Secretary-General 
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